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Serial Number: 88441975 GUILD
Date: 02/24/2020 3:08 pm
Created by: Calloway, Christina

Changed

* |Issued Examiner's Amendment and Entered Changes

From: John O'Malley <JOMalley@vklaw.com>

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 2:18 PM

To: Calloway, Christina <Christina.Calloway@USPTO.GOV>
Cc: Christine L. Bystrycki <CBystrycki@vklaw.com>
Subject: RE: Application Serial No. 88441975

Dear Ms. Calloway,

We confirm that the proposed amendments are acceptable.
Thank you for your assistance.

Regards,

John

John J. O'Malley

Attorney at Law

215.255.9108 | 215.568.6400 | JOMalley@vklaw.com www.vklaw.com
30 South 17 th Street, Suite 1800 | Philadelphia, PA 19103
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Notice If you are not the named recipient of this transmission, please notify us immediately, by
telephone, and delete or destroy any copy of this message. You should not disclose or use this
information in any way. Disclosure or use of this information may expose you to criminal or civil
liabilities. We apologize for the inconvenience and thank you for your attention to this notice.
From: Calloway, Christina [ mailto:Christina.Calloway@USPTO.GOV

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 4:15 PM

To: Trademarks Mailbox

Cc: John O'Malley; Christine L. Bystrycki

Subject: Re: Application Serial No. 88441975

This email is intended for John J. O'Malley and/or any authorized party

United States Trademark Application Serial No. 88441975

Dear Mr. O’Malley,

| am the assigned trademark examining attorney for the above-referenced application. The



mailto:JOMalley@vklaw.com
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vklaw.com%2F&data=02%7C01%7Cchristina.calloway%40uspto.gov%7Cb380be656824405ef17108d7b95e4a57%7Cff4abfe983b540268b8ffa69a1cad0b8%7C1%7C0%7C637181686934025926&sdata=mgozA6R3RZUoNSh5DF9vZzrLIWqCJBmKdZPS5tfkue8%3D&reserved=0
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application will be ready to proceed once applicant agrees to modify the identification of goods and

services. If the changes below are acceptable, | will issue an examiner's amendment accordingly

(changes required are bolded or strikethrough):
Class 9: Downloadable software in the nature of a mobile and desktop application for
electronic trading, investment portfolio management, financial analysis, and financial risk
modeling software for consumers; downloadable software in the nature of a mobile and
desktop game software application for electronic trading, investment portfolio management,
financial analysis, and financial risk modeling
Class 41: Providing on-line, non-downloadable software for electronic trading, investment
portfolio management, financial analysis, and financial risk modeling; providing on-line, non-
downloadable game software for electronic trading seftware-, investment portfolio
management, financial analysis, and financial risk modeling

Please let me know by phone or email if you agree to allow me to correct the above by an examiner's

amendment or if you have any questions about the application.

Sincerely,

Christina Calloway

Trademark Examining Attorney

Law Office 122

United States Patent and Trademark Office

571-272-7342 (t)

571-273-7342 (f)

christina.calloway@uspto.gov

Please be aware that all relevant e-mail communications will be placed in the official application

record. Although the trademark examining attorney may provide additional explanation pertaining to

the application, the trademark examining attorney may not provide legal advice or statements about

applicant’s rights. See TMEP §8705.02, 709.06
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